
 

 

SUSSEX COUNTY COUNCIL 

A G E N D A 

OCTOBER 27, 2020 

10:00 A.M. 

PLEASE REVIEW MEETING INSTRUCTIONS AT THE BOTTOM OF THE AGENDA 
 

Call to Order 

Approval of Agenda 

Approval of Minutes – October 20, 2020 

Reading of Correspondence 

Public Comments 

Presentation – Mark Isaacs, Director, Carvel Research and Education Center 

Todd Lawson, County Administrator 

1. DelDOT Transportation Improvement District (TID) consideration and 
approval 
 

2. Administrator’s Report 
 
10:15 a.m. Public Hearings 
 

1. Friendship Hall Annexation in the Miller Creek Area 
 

2. Countryside Hamlet Annexation in the Dagsboro/Frankford Area 
 
Jamie Whitehouse, Planning and Zoning Director 

 
1. Discussion and Possible Introduction of a Proposed Ordinance entitled “AN 

ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 115, ARTICLE XXV, SECTION 115-
194.3 OF THE CODE OF SUSSEX COUNTY REGARDING THE COASTAL 
AREA” 



 

County Council Agenda – Page 2 of 4 
 

 
Patrick Brown, Engineer  
 

1. Robinsonville Road Core Infrastructure, Project S19-16 
 

A. Approve Final Balancing Change Order and Substantial Completion 
 
Grant Requests 
 

1. Town of Delmar for tree lighting ceremony 
 

2. Delaware Center for the Inland Bays for James Farm Master Plan 
Implementation, Phase 2 

 
3. Delaware Community Foundation for Sussex County Health Coalition’s 

Delaware Goes Purple substance abuse prevention project 
 
Introduction of Proposed Zoning Ordinances 

Council Members’ Comments 

Executive Session – Land Acquisition pursuant to 29 Del.C.§10004(b) 

Possible action on Executive Session items 

1:30 p.m. Public Hearings 
 

PLEASE REVIEW MEETING INSTRUCTIONS AT THE BOTTOM OF THE AGENDA. 

 Change of Zone No. 1906 filed on behalf of Eliud Ramirez-Mejia 
“AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE COMPREHENSIVE ZONING MAP OF 
SUSSEX COUNTY FROM AN AR-1 AGRICULTURAL RESIDENTIAL 
DISTRICT TO A C-2 MEDIUM COMMERCIAL DISTRICT FOR A CERTAIN 
PARCEL OF LAND LYING AND BEING IN DAGSBORO HUNDRED, SUSSEX 
COUNTY, CONTAINING 2.53 ACRES, MORE OR LESS” (property lying on the 
west side of Dagsboro Road, approximately 0.24 mile south of Crickett Street (Tax 
I.D. No. 233-5.00-172.00) (911 Address:  27436 Dagsboro Road, Dagsboro) 

 
 Conditional Use No. 2237 filed on behalf of Samuel C. Warrington II 
 “AN ORDINANCE TO GRANT A CONDITIONAL USE OF LAND IN AN AR-1 

AGRICULTURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT FOR OUTDOOR RV AND BOAT 
STORAGE TO BE LOCATED ON A CERTAIN PARCEL OF LAND LYING AND 
BEING IN LEWES AND REHOBOTH HUNDRED, SUSSEX COUNTY, 
CONTAINING 2.5 ACRES, MORE OR LESS” (property lying on the southeast side 
of Postal Lane, approximately 0.38 mile southwest of Coastal Highway (Route 1) 
(Tax I.D. No. 334-12.00-55.01 (Portion of) (911 Address: None Available) 

 
 
 
 
 



 

County Council Agenda – Page 3 of 4 
 

Conditional Use No. 2239 filed on behalf of Coastal Services, LLC 
        “AN ORDINANCE TO GRANT A CONDITIONAL USE OF LAND IN A B-1 

NEIGHBORHOOD BUSINESS DISTRICT AND A GR GENERAL 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT FOR A GENERAL CONTRACTING BUSINESS TO 
BE LOCATED ON A CERTAIN PARCEL OF LAND LYING AND BEING IN 
BALTIMORE HUNDRED, SUSSEX COUNTY, CONTAINING 1.08 ACRES, 
MORE OR LESS” (property lying on the west side of Cedar Neck Road (Route 357) 
approximately 0.64 mile north of Fred Hudson Road (S.C.R. 360) (Tax I.D. No. 134-
9.00-67.00) (911 Address: 30430 & 30432 Cedar Neck Road, Ocean View) 

 
Adjourn 

 

 

In accordance with 29 Del.C. §10004(e)(2), this Agenda was posted on October 20, 2020 at 4:15 p.m., and at 
least seven (7) days in advance of the meeting. 

This Agenda was prepared by the County Administrator and is subject to change to include the addition or 
deletion of items, including Executive Sessions, which arise at the time of the meeting. 

Agenda items may be considered out of sequence. 

Further meeting access instructions are listed below. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

County Council Agenda – Page 4 of 4 
 

 

 
-MEETING INSTRUCTIONS- 

 
The Sussex County Council is holding this meeting under the authority issued by Governor 
John C. Carney through Proclamation No. 17-3292.   
 
The public is encouraged to view the meeting on-line.  Any person attending in-person will 
be required to go through a wellness and security screening, including a no-touch 
temperature check.  The public will be required to wear a facial mask. 
 
Chambers seating capacity is limited and seating assignments will be enforced. 
 
The meeting will streamed live at https://sussexcountyde.gov/council-chamber-
broadcast. 
 
The County is required to provide a dial-in number for the public to comment during the 
appropriate time of the meeting.  Note, the on-line stream experiences a 30-second delay. 
Any person who dials in should listen to the teleconference audio to avoid the on-line stream 
delay. 
 
To join the meeting via telephone, please dial:  
 

Conference Number: 1-302-394-5036 
Conference Code: 570176 

 
Members of the public joining the meeting on the telephone will be provided an opportunity 
to make comments under the Public Comment section of the meeting and during the 
respective Public Hearing. 
 
The Council meeting materials, including the “packet”, are electronically accessible on the 
County’s website at: https://sussexcountyde.gov/agendas-minutes/county-council. 
 
If any member of the public would like to submit comments electronically, please feel free 
to send them to rgriffith@sussexcountyde.gov.  All comments shall be submitted by 4:30 
P.M. on Monday, October 26, 2020. 
 

 

#  #  #  # 

https://sussexcountyde.gov/council-chamber-broadcast
https://sussexcountyde.gov/council-chamber-broadcast
https://sussexcountyde.gov/agendas-minutes/county-council
mailto:rgriffith@sussexcountyde.gov


 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION                                                              Sussex County 
      ROBERT C. WHEATLEY, CHAIRMAN  DELAWARE 
 KIM HOEY STEVENSON, VICE-CHAIRMAN                                                                               sussexcountyde.gov  

         R. KELLER HOPKINS  302-855-7878 T 
         J. BRUCE MEARS                                                                                                            302-854-5079 F 
         HOLLY J. WINGATE               JAMIE WHITEHOUSE, AICP, MRTPI 
                                                                                     DIRECTOR OF PLANNING & ZONING 
 

 

 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING AND COUNTY COUNCIL INFORMATION SHEET 

Planning Commission Public Hearing Date September 24, 2020. 

 

Application: (CZ 1906) Eliud Ramirez-Mejia 

 

Applicant:  Eliud Samuel Ramirez Mejia 

   153 Clayton Avenue 

   Frankford, DE 19945 

    

Owner:  Eliud Samuel Ramirez Mejia 

153 Clayton Avenue 

   Frankford, DE 19945 

    

Site Location:  Located on the west side of Dagsboro Road (Route 20) approximately 

0.24 mile south of Crickett Street at 27346 Dagsboro Road, Dagsboro, 

DE 19947. 

 

Current Zoning: Agricultural Residential (AR-1) 

 

Proposed Zoning:   Medium Commercial (C-2) 

  

Comprehensive Land   

Use Plan Reference:   Coastal Area  

 

Councilmatic 

District:  Mr. Rieley 

 

School District: Indian River School District 

 

Fire District:  Dagsboro Fire District 

 

Sewer:   Private, On-Site 

 

Water:    Private, On-Site 

 

Site Area:   2.53 acres +/- 

 

Tax Map ID.:   233-5.00-172.00 

 



Sussex County

polygonLayer
Override 1

polygonLayer
Override 1
Tax Parcels
911 Address
Streets
County Boundaries

January 16, 2020
0 0.055 0.110.0275 mi

0 0.085 0.170.0425 km

1:2,257

 
 

153 CLAYTON AVE
4906

FRANKFORD
DE
W/HWY. LOT 79 & 80

 
N/A
HOUSTON ACRES

233-5.00-172.00
Owner Name

Mailing Address
Book

City
State
Description

Land Code
Description 3
Description 2

PIN:
RAMIREZ-MEJIA
ELUID



Sussex County

polygonLayer
Override 1

polygonLayer
Override 1
Tax Parcels
911 Address
Streets

January 16, 2020
0 0.055 0.110.0275 mi

0 0.085 0.170.0425 km

1:2,257

 
 

153 CLAYTON AVE
4906

FRANKFORD
DE
W/HWY. LOT 79 & 80

 
N/A
HOUSTON ACRES

233-5.00-172.00
Owner Name

Mailing Address
Book

City
State
Description

Land Code
Description 3
Description 2

PIN:
RAMIREZ-MEJIA
ELUID



233-5.00-155.00

233-5.00-153.00

233-5.00-172.00

233-5.00-177.01

23
3-5

.00
-18

6.1
9

233-5.00-154.00

233-5.00-192.00

23
3-5

.00
-18

6.2
1

23
3-5

.00
-18

6.2
0

233-5.00-186.16

23
3-5

.00
-18

6.1
8

233-5.00-168.00

23
3-5

.00
-17

5.0
0

233-5.00-186.12233-5.00-186.13

23
3-5

.00
-17

3.0
0

23
3-5

.00
-17

4.0
0

23
3-5

.00
-17

6.0
0

233-5.00-178.00

23
3-5

.00
-17

7.0
0

23
3-5

.00
-16

7.0
0

233-5.00-152.00 DelDOT Planning, Surdex Corp,

Mailing List Exhibit Map
Planning Commission

CZ 1906 Eliud Ramirez-Mejia
233-5.00-172.00

Eluid Samuel Ramirez-Mejia
153 Clayton Avenue

Frankford, DE 19945
Located on the south side of  Dagsboro Road (Route 20) at 27436 Dagsboro Road, Dagsboro,

DE 19947.

.

0 0.025 0.05 0.075 0.10.0125
Miles



 
 

    

JAMIE WHITEHOUSE, AICP MRTPI                            Sussex County       
DIRECTOR OF PLANNING & ZONING                                      DELAWARE 

                  (302) 855-7878 T                                                                                                                  sussexcountyde.gov  
           (302) 854-5079 F 
    jamie.whitehouse@sussexcountyde.gov   

 

 

Memorandum 
To: Sussex County Planning Commission Members  
From: Lauren DeVore, Planner III    
CC: Vince Robertson, Assistant County Attorney and applicant  
Date: September 2, 2020 
RE: Staff Analysis for CZ 1906 Eliud Samuel Ramirez-Mejia  

 
This memo is to provide background and analysis for the Planning Commission to consider as a 
part of application CZ 1906 Eliud Samuel Ramirez-Mejia to be reviewed during the September 24, 
2020 Planning Commission Meeting. This analysis should be included in the record of this 
application and is subject to comments and information that may be presented during the public 
hearing.  
 
The request is for a Change of Zone for parcel 233-5.00-172.00 to facilitate a change from an 
Agricultural Residential (AR-1) Zoning District to the Medium Commercial (C-2) Zoning District 
and is located at 27436 Dagsboro Road on the west side of Dagsboro Road (Route 20), 
approximately 0.24 miles south of Crickett Street.  The size of the property is 2.60 acres +/-.   
 
The 2018 Sussex County Comprehensive Plan Update (Comprehensive Plan) provides a 
framework of how land is to be developed.  As part of the Comprehensive Plan a Future Land Use 
Map is included to help determine how land should be zoned to ensure responsible development.  
The Future Land Use map in the plan indicates that the property has the land use designation of 
“Coastal Areas.” 
 
The areas to the to the north, east and south are also designated “Coastal Areas.” “Coastal Areas” 
are areas that can accommodate development provided special environmental concerns are 
addressed. The “Coastal Areas” also supports a range of housing types including single-family 
homes, townhomes, and multi-family units. Retail and office uses are appropriate but larger 
shopping centers and office parks should be confined to selected locations with access along arterial 
roads. Mixed-use development should also be allowed. The parcels to the northwest of parcel 
172.00 are designated “Commercial Areas.” “Commercial Areas” include concentrations of retail 
and service including commercial corridors, shopping centers  
 
The Medium Commercial (C-2) Zoning District is listed as an applicable zoning district for the 
Coastal Area under Table 4.5-2 “Zoning Districts Applicable to Future Land Use Categories” of 
the 2018 Sussex County Comprehensive Plan.  
  
The property is zoned Agricultural Residential (AR-1). The properties to the southeast, south and 
north sides of the application site on the opposite side of Dagsboro Road (Route 20) are zoned 
Agricultural Residential (AR-1) Zoning District. Properties to the west side of the application site 
are zoned General Commercial (C-1) as well as several properties to the southwest. 
 
 



 
 

Staff Analysis 
CZ 1906 Eluid Samuel Ramirez-Mejia 
Planning and Zoning Commission for September 24, 2020 

 

 
Since 2011, there have been two Change of Zone applications within the vicinity of the application 
site: To the east is CZ 1781 (Tax Parcel: 233-10.00-17.00) to facilitate a Change of Zone from an 
Agricultural Residential (AR-1) Zoning District to General Commercial (C-1) Zoning District, 
which was approved by County Council on September 22nd, 2015 through Ordinance #2418. The 
second application, to the west is CZ 1756 (Tax Parcel: 233-5.00-135.00) to facilitate a change of 
zone from an Agricultural residential (AR-1) Zoning District to a General Commercial (C-1) 
Zoning District, which was approved by County Council on October 7th, 2014 through Ordinance 
#2369. 
 
Based on the analysis of the land use, surrounding zoning and uses, a change of zone to allow for 
a property zoned Medium Commercial (C-2) in this location, subject to parcel size and proposed 
zoning, could be considered as having a degree of consistency with the land use, surrounding area 
zoning and surrounding uses.  

 









































 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION                                                              Sussex County 
      ROBERT C. WHEATLEY, CHAIRMAN  DELAWARE 
 KIM HOEY STEVENSON, VICE-CHAIRMAN                                                                               sussexcountyde.gov  

         R. KELLER HOPKINS  302-855-7878 T 
          J. BRUCE MEARS                                                                                                            302-854-5079 F 
        HOLLY J. WINGATE                              JAMIE WHITEHOUSE, AICP, MTRPI 
                                                                                                                                                       DIRECTOR 
 

 

 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING AND COUNTY COUNCIL INFORMATION SHEET 

Planning Commission Public Hearing Date: September 24, 2020 

 

Application: CU 2236 Sam C. Warrington II  

 

Applicant/Owner: Sam Warrington II 

   34378 Postal Lane 

   Lewes, DE 19958 

 

Site Location:  On the southeast side Postal Lane (S.C.R. 238), approximately 0.38 

mile southwest of the intersection of Coastal Highway (Route 1) and 

Postal Lane (S.C.R. 238) 
 

Current Zoning: AR-1 (Agricultural Residential District) 

 

Proposed Use:  RV & Boat Storage 

 

Comprehensive Land  

Use Plan Reference:   Coastal Area 

 

Councilmanic 

District:  Mr. Burton 

 

School District: Cape Henlopen School District 

 

Fire District:  Lewes Fire District 

 

Sewer:   Septic 

 

Water:    Private 

 

Site Area:   2.5 Acres  

 

Tax Map ID.:   334-12.00-55.01 (Portion of) 

 



Sussex County

polygonLayer
Override 1

polygonLayer
Override 1
Tax Parcels
Streets
County Boundaries
Municipal Boundaries

July 20, 2020
0 0.1 0.20.05 mi

0 0.15 0.30.075 km

1:4,514

 
 

34378 POSTAL LN
3350

LEWES
DE
SE/RD 283

 
 
1597' SW/RT 1

334-12.00-55.01
Owner Name

Mailing Address
Book

City
State
Description

Land Code
Description 3
Description 2

PIN:
WARRINGTON
SAMUEL C II



Sussex County

polygonLayer
Override 1

polygonLayer
Override 1
Tax Parcels
Streets

July 20, 2020
0 0.1 0.20.05 mi

0 0.15 0.30.075 km

1:4,514

 
 

34378 POSTAL LN
3350

LEWES
DE
SE/RD 283

 
 
1597' SW/RT 1

334-12.00-55.01
Owner Name

Mailing Address
Book

City
State
Description

Land Code
Description 3
Description 2

PIN:
WARRINGTON
SAMUEL C II



Sussex County

polygonLayer
Override 1

polygonLayer
Override 1
Tax Parcels
Streets
County Boundaries
Municipal Boundaries

July 20, 2020
0 0.1 0.20.05 mi

0 0.15 0.30.075 km

1:4,514

 
 

34378 POSTAL LN
3350

LEWES
DE
SE/RD 283

 
 
1597' SW/RT 1

334-12.00-55.01
Owner Name

Mailing Address
Book

City
State
Description

Land Code
Description 3
Description 2

PIN:
WARRINGTON
SAMUEL C II



 
  
 

 

JAMIE WHITEHOUSE, AICP, MRTPI 
 DIRECTOR OF PLANNING & ZONING 

(302) 855-7878 T 
(302) 854-5079 F 

jamie.whitehouse@sussexcountyde.gov 

Sussex County 

DELAWARE 
sussexcountyde.gov 

 
 

Memorandum 
To: Sussex County Planning Commission Members  
From: Chase Phillips, Planner I 
CC: Vince Robertson, Assistant County Attorney and applicant  
Date: September 1, 2020 
RE: Staff Analysis for CU 2237 Samuel C. Warrington II 

 
This memo is to provide background and analysis for the Planning Commission to consider as a 
part of application CU 2237 Samuel C. Warrington II to be reviewed during the September 24, 
2020 Planning Commission Meeting. This analysis should be included in the record of this 
application and is subject to comments and information that may be presented during the public 
hearing.  
 
The request is for a Conditional Use for Tax Parcel 334-12.00-55.01 to allow for a Conditional Use 
of land in an Agricultural Residential (AR-1) Zoning District for outdoor boat and RV storage. The 
parcel is located on the southeast side of Postal Lane in Lewes, Delaware. The size of the property 
is approximately 40 acres +/-, and approximately 2.5 acres is proposed to be allocated towards the 
boat and RV storage use.  
 
The 2018 Sussex County Comprehensive Plan Update (Comprehensive Plan) provides a 
framework of how land is to be developed. As part of the Comprehensive Plan, a Future Land Use 
Map is included to help determine how land should be zoned to ensure responsible development.  
The Future Land Use map in the plan indicates that the subject property has a Coastal Area 
designation. The adjacent properties in each direction are also a part of the Coastal Area.  
 
The Coastal Area is designated to encourage growth and development without diminishing special 
ecological and environmental characteristics. The Coastal Area may include various types of 
housing, small-scale retail and office, light commercial, and institutional land uses. Sussex County’s 
base density of two (2) units per acre is typically standard. Medium and higher densities (4-12 units 
per acre may be appropriate in selection locations.  
 
This parcel is within an Agricultural Residential (AR-1) Zoning District. The adjacent parcels to the 
north and west and southwest are also zoned Agricultural Residential (AR-1). The adjacent parcel 
to the northeast is zoned Medium Density Residential (MR). The parcel to the south is zoned High 
Density Residential (HR-1).   
 
Since 2011, there have been seven (7) Conditional Use applications in a one-mile radius. 
Conditional Use 2209, to allow for a 14-unit multifamily development, was denied by County 
Council on July 28, 2020. Conditional Use 2153, to allow for a real estate and investing office, was 
approved by County Council on February 5, 2019 and adopted through Ordinance No. 2630. 
Conditional Use 2073, to allow for an expansion of an existing electrical substation, was approved 
by County Council on March 7, 2017 and adopted through Ordinance No. 2486. Conditional Use 
2059, to allow for a beauty salon, was approved by County Council on October 25, 2016 and 
adopted through Ordinance No. 2478. Conditional Use 2016, to allow for an elementary school, 



 
 

 

 

was approved by County Council on June 16, 2015 and adopted through Ordinance No. 2402. 
Conditional Use 2015, to allow for a public service facility, was approved by County Council on 
June 16, 2015 and adopted through Ordinance No. 2401. Conditional Use 1938, to allow for a 
therapist’s office, was approved by County Council on September 11, 2012 and adopted through 
Ordinance No. 2289.  
 
Land use and zoning have been analyzed for both this subject site and other nearby properties. A 
Conditional Use to allow for the outdoor storage of boats and RVs, subject to considerations of 
scale and impact, could be considered as being consistent with the land use, area zoning and 
surrounding uses. 

 

 

 

 

 

  







































































































































































 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION                                                              Sussex County 
      ROBERT C. WHEATLEY, CHAIRMAN  DELAWARE 
 KIM HOEY STEVENSON, VICE-CHAIRMAN                                                                               sussexcountyde.gov  

         R. KELLER HOPKINS  302-855-7878 T 
          J. BRUCE MEARS                                                                                                            302-854-5079 F 
        HOLLY J. WINGATE                              JAMIE WHITEHOUSE, AICP, MTRPI 
                                                                                                                                                       DIRECTOR 
 

 

 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING AND COUNTY COUNCIL INFORMATION SHEET 

Planning Commission Public Hearing Date: September 24, 2020 

 

Application: CU 2239 Coastal Services, LLC  

 

Applicant/Owner: Coastal Services, LLC 

   30430 Cedar Neck Rd. 

   Ocean View, DE 19970 

 

Site Location:  On the west side of Cedar Neck Rd. (Rt. 357) approx..0.64 mile north 

of Fred Hudson Rd. (S.C.R. 360) 
 

Current Zoning: GR (General Residential) & B-1 (Neighborhood Business) 

 

Proposed Use:  General Contracting Business 

 

Comprehensive Land  

Use Plan Reference:   Coastal Area 

 

Councilmanic 

District:  Mr. Hudson 

 

School District: Indian River School District 

 

Fire District:  Millville Fire District 

 

Sewer:   Sussex County 

 

Water:    Well 

 

Site Area:   1.08 Acres  

 

Tax Map ID.:   134-9.00-67.00 

 



Sussex County

polygonLayer
Override 1

polygonLayer
Override 1
Tax Parcels
911 Address
Streets
County Boundaries

Tax Ditch Segments
Tax Ditch Channel
Pond Feature
Special Access ROW
Extent of Right-of-Way
Municipal Boundaries

September 1, 2020
0 0.025 0.050.0125 mi

0 0.04 0.080.02 km

1:1,128

 
 

30430 CEDAR NECK RD
5026

OCEAN VIEW
DE
W/OCEAN VIEW

 
2 LOTS
QUILLENS PT RD

134-9.00-67.00
Owner Name

Mailing Address
Book

City
State
Description

Land Code
Description 3
Description 2

PIN:
COASTAL
PROPERTIES LLC



Sussex County

polygonLayer
Override 1

polygonLayer
Override 1
Tax Parcels
911 Address
Streets

September 1, 2020
0 0.025 0.050.0125 mi

0 0.04 0.080.02 km

1:1,128

 
 

30430 CEDAR NECK RD
5026

OCEAN VIEW
DE
W/OCEAN VIEW

 
2 LOTS
QUILLENS PT RD

134-9.00-67.00
Owner Name

Mailing Address
Book

City
State
Description

Land Code
Description 3
Description 2

PIN:
COASTAL
PROPERTIES LLC



Sussex County

polygonLayer
Override 1

polygonLayer
Override 1
Tax Parcels
911 Address
Streets
County Boundaries

Tax Ditch Segments
Tax Ditch Channel
Pond Feature
Special Access ROW
Extent of Right-of-Way
Municipal Boundaries

September 1, 2020
0 0.025 0.050.0125 mi

0 0.04 0.080.02 km

1:1,128

 
 

30430 CEDAR NECK RD
5026

OCEAN VIEW
DE
W/OCEAN VIEW

 
2 LOTS
QUILLENS PT RD

134-9.00-67.00
Owner Name

Mailing Address
Book

City
State
Description

Land Code
Description 3
Description 2

PIN:
COASTAL
PROPERTIES LLC



 
  
 

 

JAMIE WHITEHOUSE, AICP, MRTPI 
 DIRECTOR OF PLANNING & ZONING 

(302) 855-7878 T 
(302) 854-5079 F 

jamie.whitehouse@sussexcountyde.gov 

Sussex County 

DELAWARE 
sussexcountyde.gov 

 
 

Memorandum 
To: Sussex County Planning Commission Members  
From: Christin Scott, Planner I 
CC: Vince Robertson, Assistant County Attorney and applicant  
Date: September 17, 2020 
RE: Staff Analysis for CU 2239 Coastal Services, LLC 

 
This memo is to provide background and analysis for the Planning Commission to consider as a 
part of application CU 2239 Coastal Services, LLC to be reviewed during the September 24, 2020 
Planning Commission Meeting. This analysis should be included in the record of this application 
and is subject to comments and information that may be presented during the public hearing.  
 
The request is for a Conditional Use for Tax Parcel 134-9.00-67.00 to allow for a Conditional Use 
of land in a General Residential (GR) Zoning District and Neighborhood Business (B-1) Zoning 
District for a general contracting business. The parcel is located on the west side of Cedar Neck 
Rd. (Rt. 357) in Ocean View, Delaware. The size of the property is approximately 1.08 acres +/-.  
 
The 2018 Sussex County Comprehensive Plan Update (Comprehensive Plan) provides a 
framework of how land is to be developed. As part of the Comprehensive Plan, a Future Land Use 
Map is included to help determine how land should be zoned to ensure responsible development.  
The Future Land Use map in the plan indicates that the subject property has a Coastal Area 
designation. The adjacent properties in each direction are also a part of the Coastal Area.  
 
The Coastal Area is designated to encourage growth and development without diminishing special 
ecological and environmental characteristics. The Coastal Area may include various types of 
housing, small-scale retail and office, light commercial, and institutional land uses. Sussex County’s 
base density of two (2) units per acre is typically standard. Medium and higher densities (4-12 units 
per acre may be appropriate in selected locations.  
 
This parcel is a split zoned parcel within a General Residential (GR) Zoning District and 
Neighborhood Business (B-1) Zoning District. The adjacent parcels to the north and west are 
zoned General Residential (GR). The parcel to the east is zoned General Commercial (C-1). The 
parcel to the south is also a split zoned parcel with the General Residential (GR) and Neighborhood 
Business (B-1) Zoning Districts.   
 
Since 2011, there has been one (1) Conditional Use application in a one-mile radius. Conditional 
Use 2130, to allow for a 20-unit multifamily development, was approved by County Council on 
October 30, 2018 and adopted through Ordinance No. 2609.  
 
Land use and zoning have been analyzed for both this subject site and other nearby properties. A 
Conditional Use to allow for a general contracting business, subject to considerations of scale and 
impact, could be considered as being consistent with the land use, area zoning and surrounding 
uses. 

 


















































	102720
	CZ 1906 Eliud Samuel Ramirez-Mejia Paperless Packet
	CZ 1906 Eliud Samuel Ramirez-Mejia Info Sheet
	CZ 1906 Eliud Samuel Ramirez-Mejia Street Map
	CZ 1906 Eliud Samuel Ramirez-Mejia Zoning Map
	CZ 1906 Eliud Samuel Ramirez-Mejia Aerial Map
	CZ 1906 Eliud Samuel Ramirez-Mejia Staff Analysis
	CZ 1906 Eliud Samuel Ramirez-Mejia Application
	CZ 1906 Eliud Samuel Ramirez-Mejia SLER
	CZ 1906 Eliud Ramirez-Mejia Utility Comments
	CZ 1906 Eliud Samuel Ramirez-Mejia Exhibit Book
	CZ 1906 Eliud Samuel Ramirez-Mejia Site Plan

	CU 2237 Sam Warrington II Paperless Packet.pdf
	CU 2237 Sam Warrington II Info Sheet
	CU 2237 Sam Warrington II Street Map
	CU 2237 Sam Warrington II Zoning Map
	CU 2237 Sam Warrington II Aerial Map
	CU 2237 Sam Warrington II Staff Analysis
	CU 2237 Sam Warrington II Application
	CU 2237 Sam Warrington II SLER
	CU 2236 Sam C. Warrington II Utility Comments
	CU 2237 Sam Warrington II Concept Plan
	CU 2236 Sam C. Warrington Opposition

	CU 2239 Coastal Services, LLC Paperless Packet
	CU 2239 Coastal Services, LLC Info Sheet
	CU 2239 Coastal Services, LLC Street Map
	CU 2239 Coastal Services, LLC Zoning Map
	CU 2239 Coastal Services, LLC Aerial Map
	CU 2239 Coastal Services, LLC Staff Analysis
	CU 2239 Coastal Services, LLC Application
	CU 2239 Coastal Services, LLC SLER
	CU 2239 Coastal Services LLC Utility Comments
	CU 2239 Coastal Services, LLC Support Letters
	CU 2239 Coastal Services, LLC Applicant Exhibit
	CU 2239 Coastal Services, LLC Site Plan




